From: Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie

To: Phelim Quinn

Cc: Mairin Ryan; Susan Cliffe; Mary Dunnion
Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday 10 March 2020 19:27:29

Many thanks Phelim
Rgds
Kathleen

Sent from IBM Notes Traveler

> From: "Phelim Quinn" <pguinn@higa.ie>

> To: "Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie" <Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie>
> Cc: "Mairin Ryan" <mryan@hiqa.ie>, "Susan Cliffe" <scliffe@hiqa.ie>, "Mary
Dunnion " <MDunnion@hiqa.ie>

> Date: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 19:19

> Subject:

>

>

> Dear Kathleen, Find attached a link to a notice issued today in respect of

HIQA's inspection activities. (https://www.higa.ie/higa-news-updates/regulatory-
response-higa-and-chief-inspector-social-services-covid-19)

[https://www.higa.ie/higa-news-updates/regulatory-response-higa-and-chief-
inspector-social-services-covid-19] | acknowledge that the circumstances

continue to evolve with regard to the outbreak and we will continue to keep this
notice and any associated guidance updated as things change. As per my
previous email Susan will be happy to update on this and other interventions at
tomorrow’s subgroup meeting. Kind regards

> Phelim

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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